
 

Yosemite Community College District                                       

Human Resources 

  

 

TO:   New Employees 

FROM:  Benefits Office 

RE:  On the Job Injury Procedure 

  
 

Here’s how it works: 

 

If an injury is not a medical emergency, the employee should report the injury to their supervisor and 

telephone COMPANY NURSE® at 1-877-854-6877. They will speak with a Registered Nurse who will 

assist the employee with his or her medical needs and expedite the claims processing. The nurse receiving 

the call will triage the injury as follows: 

 

 Incident report only, no treatment needed – Employee returns to work 

 Minor first aid-Nurse will give self-care advice – Employee returns to work, same or 

next shift 

 Requires further medical care – Nurse refers employee to seek treatment at designated 

clinic/physician. 

 Emergency – Call 911 – Seek emergency treatment immediately 

  

The COMPANY NURSE® HOTLINE is available 24 hours per day, seven days per week. 

 Company Nurse® will complete a report of injury and email it to the Benefits Office and 

corresponding areas. 

 Company Nurse® will handle all initial reporting of employee incidents. It is important to report 

all incidents no matter how minor. This protects the employee’s rights under worker’s 

compensation and insures they receive appropriate medical care. 

 

The advantage of a medical professional assisting in the reporting mechanism is to ensure that the injured 

employee received the best available treatment appropriate to the injury. Furthermore, employees will 

receive instant telephonic first aid advise from a Registered Nurse any time of the day or night.  

 

Your cooperation and participation is appreciated. Please do not hesitate to contact Peggy Freitas (209) 

575-6162 or Lori Smith (209) 575-6024 in the Benefits Office with any questions.  
 

 

IN CASE OF LIFE OR LIMB THREATENING EMERGENCY, DIAL 911  
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